
I. ROLLCALL

Greg Trzupek, Chairman

REGULAR MEETING
VILI-AGE OF BURR RIDGE

PI.AN COMMISSION

January 5, 2015
7:30 P.M.

Mike Stratis
Dehn Grunsten
Robert Grela
Luisa Hoch

Greg Scott
Mary Praxmarer
Prashant Sheth, Alternate

IL APPROVAL OF PRIORMEETING MINUTES

A. November 17,2014 Plan Commission Regular Meeting

ilL PUBLICHEARINGS

A. 2-01-20152 450 and 410 Village Center Drive (1't Family Dental); PUD Amendment, Special Use
and Findings of Fact

Requests a special use to amend the Bun Ridge Village Center Planned Unit Development, Ordinance
#,4-834-10-05, to add "dental offices with ancillary retail sales" or a similar use to the list of special
uses on the first floor of the building commonly known as 450 Village Center Drive and requests a
special use approval to permit a dental office with ancillary retail sales within the tenant space at 410
Village Center Drive.

B. L02-1015:201 Bridewell Drive (Eddie Merlot's Restaurant); Special Use and Findings of Fact

Requests special use approval as per Section VIII.B.2.I ofthe Bun Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit
the sale of packaged wine at an existing restaurant.

IV. CORRESPONDENCE

A. Board Report -November 24,2014 and December 8, 2015

B. Building Report - November 2014

C. Subdivision Report - December 2014



January 5,2015
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals
Page2 of2

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

PC-07-2014: Informal Discussion; 120 Harvester Drive; Hotel in an O-2 District

5-09-2014: Sign Ordinance Variation: Temporary Right of Way Signs

vI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

A. January 19,2015: The following public hearings are scheduled:

B.

A.

B.

a Z-13-20142 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway; (InSite Real Estate); Special Use - Business
Vocational School

7--03-20152 505 Vitlage Center Drive; (Stix and Stones Wood Fired Pizza); Special Use -
Restaurant with alcoholic beverage sales and outdoor dining

o Z-04-20152 324 and 320 Burr Ridge Parlcway; (Capri Restaurant); Special Use for
expansion of a restaurant with alcoholic beverages and outdoor dining

February 2,2015: The filing deadline for this meeting is January 12,2015

VII. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE: All recommendations from the Plan Commission are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and
Board of Trustees for review and final action. Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will be
forwarded to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their January l2,2OI5 Regular Meeting beginning
at 7 :00 P.M. Commissioner Sheth is the Plan Commission representative for the January 12, 2Ol5 Board meeting.

a



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

NOVEMBER 17.2014

1. ROLL CALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order
at7:30 P.M. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall,7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois
by Vice Chairperson Grunsten.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:

PRESENT 6 - Stratis, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, Grela, and Scott

ABSENT: 2 - Sheth, and Trzupek

Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock

Vice Chairperson Grunsten presided over the meeting due the absence of Chairman
Trzupek.

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch
to approve minutes of the September 15,2014 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Grela, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Scott
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSTAIN: I - Stratis

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS

There were no public hearings scheduled.

4. CORRESPONDENCE

There were no questions or comments regarding the Board Report or the Building Report.

5. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

A. 5-07-2014: Burr Ridge Meadows; Subdivision Entryway Sign

Mr. Pollock described this request for a replacement subdivision entryway sign at the
Garywood Drive entrance to Burr Ridge Meadows. He said all new subdivision signs



I | /17 12014 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of3

require conditional sign approval. Mr. Pollock concluded that the proposed sign complies
with the Sign Ordinance and the Subdivision Ordinance.

Mr. Rob Eiler was present as the representative of the Burr Ridge Meadows Homeowners
Association. He said the existing sign is located on private property and is not very visible.
He said the new sign would be located on common property and would be more visible.

Commissioner Stratis said that he has no questions in that the sign complies with all codes.

Commissioner Hoch confirmed that there would be uplighting on the sign. Mr. Eiler said
it would be low voltage lighting. He said the trees that are being planted are also more
open so that motorists can see through the median.

Commissioner Praxmarer commended the plan submittal.

Commissioner Grela concurred and said the plans should be used as an example for other
petitioners.

Commissioner Scott said he agreed with the previous comments.

Vice Chairperson Grunsten asked if the project was fully funded. Mr. Eiler said it was and
was anticipated to be built in 2015. He said it has already been approved by the
Homeowners Association.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Scott to recommend approval of 3-07-2014 as submitted.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 6 - Stratis, Scott, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Grela
NAYS: 0 -None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

B. 5-08-2014: Sign Ordinance Amendment - Temporary Grand Opening Signs

Mr. Pollock said that staff often gets phone calls from new businesses asking about using
temporary signs to announce their openings. He said that the Sign Ordinance does not
permit any type of temporary signs for businesses. Mr. Pollock said anytime they get lots
of requests on a matter, staff likes to bring it to the Plan Commission for consideration. He
said that if the Commission wants to consider temporary signs for grand openings, staff
would do some more research and bring more information to a future Plan Commission
meeting.

Commissioner Scott said he would be open to the idea if it were clearly regulated and
limited to a minimum amount of signage.

Commissioner Grela said he was on a Committee in the past to look at expanding the sign
regulations for businesses. He said he would be concemed about how long the signs would
be allowed, how many and how big the signs would be. He asked if the signs would be
limited to restaurants or retail or if they would be allowed for all businesses. He said all
these issues are worth discussing and that he would also like to know what other Villages
allow.

Commissioner Praxmarer said she is open to the idea but would want more details about
materials, size, and duration before deciding.



I l/ 17 /2014 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of3

Commissioner Stratis said he agrees we should look into this question. He said he begins
any discussion about signs with a bias against allowing too many signs. He said he would
never agree to off-premise signs.

Commissioner Hoch and Vice Chairperson Grunsten said they agree with the previous
comments.

C. PC-06-2014: Approval of 2015 Plan Commission Meeting Schedule

Mr. Pollock presented the 2015 Plan Commission schedule including meeting dates and
designations for Village Board meeting representatives.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Praxmarer and SECONDED by Commissioner
Scott to approve the 2015 schedule as submitted. The MOTION was unanimously
approved by VOICE VOTE of the Plan Commission.

6. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

Vice Chairperson Grunsten noted that the next scheduled meeting of the Plan Commission
is December 1,2014.

7. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to ADJOURN the meeting at 7:56 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the
meeting was adjourned at 7:56 p.m.

Respectfully
Submitted:

December 1,2014

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COM MUNIW DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM ENT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

7--01-2015;410 Village Center Drive (l't Family Dental); Requests special use approval to
amend the Burr Ridge Village Center Planned Unit Development, Ordinance #A-834-10-05, to
add "dental oflices with ancillary retail sales" or a similar use to the list of special uses on the
first floor of the building commonly known as 450 Village Center Drive and requests a special
use approval to permit a dental oflice with ancillary retail sales within the tenant space at 410

Village Center Drive.

Preparcd For:

Preparcd By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

January 5,2015

GENERAL INFORMATION

Petitioner: I't Family Dental, Inc.

Propefi Owner: Burr Deed

Petitioner's
Status:

Potential Lessee

Land Use Plan: Recommends Mixed,
Downtown Uses

Existing Zoning: 82 Planned Unit
Development

Existing Land Use: Village Center - Retail,
Restaurants, Office and
Residential Condos

Site Area: 20 Acres

Subdivision: Burr Ridge Village Center

+-

/l



StaffReport and Summary
2-01-2015: 410 Village Center Drive ( l " Family Dental)
Page 2 of 2

The petitioner seeks approval to operate a dental office with ancillary retail sales within the first
l1oor tenant space at 410 Village Center Drive. The building is in the Village Center Planned Unit
Development and is located at the comer of Village Center Drive and Bridewell Drive with
frontage on Bun Ridge Parkway. The dental office would be located at the southem end of the
building adjacent to the intersection of Bridewell Drive and Burr Ridge Parkway. It would occupy
4.237 square leet of Iloor area.

Compliance with the Zonins Ordinance/Planned Unit Development Ordinance

Permitted and Special Uses: The Planned Unit Development Ordinance for the Burr Ridge
Village Center provides a list of permitted and special uses for each building. The list of special
uses includes other non-retail uses such as Banks and Financial Institutions, Beauty and Health
Services, and Offices open to the public (dental offices are specifically listed as a special use on
the second floor of Buildings 2 and 4, and thus are not included as part of the 'office" category in
Building 1). Thus, an amendment to the PUD is required to add a dental office to the list of special
uses in Building 1. Concurrently, the petitioner seeks special use approval to locate a dental olfice
at 410 Village Center Drive.

Parking: The Zoning Ordinance requires six parking spaces per dentist or doctor for medical and
dental offices. The petition indicates that there will be a maximum ofthree dentists for this office.
Thus, a total ol 1 8 parking spaces are required. Retail uses require one space per 250 square f-eet.

Ar 4,23'l square feet of floor area, 17 parking spaces are required for a retail use. The PUD
Ordinance assumes a sufficient amount of shared parking for any combination ofuses throughout
the development. Thus, the parking for the proposed use complies with the PUD.

The Burr Ridge Village Center is located in the area designated by the Comprehensive Plan as

Downtown Bun Ridge. The Comprehensive Plan for downtown Burr Ridge encourages a wide
variety ofland uses that are typical ofdowntown areas.

The petitioner has provided findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in
agreement with those findings. The findings indicate that the dental office will attract 250 to 300
visitors per week and will include retail sales. The petitioner anticipates $400,000 per year in retail
sales for the dental office. The petitioner's findings compare the dental office to the existing
Lenscrafter store which is located in this same building. Lenscrafter provides optical services along
with retail sales ofeye glasses.

In summary, this petition includes two requests. A request to amend the Bun Ridge Village Center
PUD to add "dental office with ancillary retail sales" to the list ofspecial uses for Building I (450
Village Center Drive) and requests special use approval as per the amended PUD to permit a dental
office with ancillary retail sales at 410 Village Center Drive. Please note that as requested, the
amendment is limited to Building I and would not change the permitted or special uses for any
other building in the Village Center.

SUMMARY

Comnatibilify of Surroundins Zonine and Develooment

Findinss of Fact and Recommendations



Ordinance No. A-834-10-05

Exhibit N

Permitted and Special Uses for the First Floor of Buildings 1 and 6
(410-480 and 800-880 Village Center Drive)

1. Permitted Usesl

The foll uses shall be
issuance ofa Certific

A. Antique shops with less than 7000 square feet offloor area

B. Art Galleries

C. Art and School Supply Stores

D. Barber Shops

E. Bicyrcle sales, including rental and repair and service frrnctions where incidental to
retail sales or rentals

F. Book stores and stationery shops

G. Camera and photographic supply stores

H. Candy stores, not including processing or production offood or candy

I. Card and gift shops

J. Carpet and rug stores (retail only) with less than 7,000 square feet offloor area

K. Chin4 glassware and household goods stores

L. Clothing, clothing rental, and clothing accessory stores

M. Coin and philatelic stores

N. Computer, business machine and office equipment stores, including repair and
serviie functions where incidental to retail safes'

O. Craft, fabric, and sewing stores

P. Dry cleaning or laundry receiving establishment (processing to be done off-site)

a. Florist shops

R. Fumiture stores

S. Fr.rrier shops

T. Garden, landscape, and patio stores

U. Hardware or home improvements stores with less than 7,000 square feet of floor
area

V. Hobby shops (not including video game parlors or arcades)

W. Household aDDliance stores (includins repair and service functions where such
activities are iricidental to the r'etail salel liuiction)

X. Interior decorating shops

permitted on the first floor of Buildings 1 and 6 subject to the
hte of occupancy:



Ordinance No. A-834- l0-05
Exhibit N

Y. Jewelry stores, including watch repairs, desigr and production of custom jewelry

Z. Leather goods and luggage stores

AA. Ofllce/Sales Center for management and/or marketing of residential units in
Buildings l. 6, or 7.

BB. Office supply and service stores includinp copying and package delivery services
with less tliai 7000 square feet offloor arei'

CC. Permitted or Special Uses with hours of operation not exceeding 7 AM to l0 PM.

DD. Pharmacies and Drug Stores

EE. Photography studios

FF. Picture framing, when conducted for retail sales on the premises only

GG. Post Offices, federal govemment, freestanding or accessory to another use

HH. Shoe sales and shoe repair stores

I. Sporting goods stores

JJ. Tailor and dressmaking shops

KK. Toy stores

LL. Video rental stores

2. Special Uses:

The followins soecial uses mav be allowed on the first floor of Buildinss I and 6 in
accordance wYth the special use procedures outlined in Section Xlll of the Village of Burr
Ridge Zoning Ordinante:

A. Antique shops with more than 7000 square feet offloor area

B. Banks and Financial lnstitutions without drive-through facilities

C. Beauty and Health Services

D. Convenience Food Stores

E. Child Care Centers and Nursery Schools

F. Any permifted or special use with hours of operation exceeding 7 A.M. to 10 P.M.

G. Offices open to the public and providing services directly to consumers including
but not liririted to real estate offic'es and tr7vel agencies.

H. Office supply and service stores including copying and package delivery services
with morei ihlur 7000 square feet of floor arEa ' ' "

I. Outside sales display accessory to a permitted or special use

J. Plumbing, heating, air conditioning, and lighting stores (retail sales and service only)

K. Specialty restaurants such as coffee shops and ice cream shops with limited on-site
lood preparation and without drive+luough lacilities or ihe sale of alcoholic
beverages

L. Tobacco Shops



ARON BERG
GOLDGEHN

Via Federal Express

Mr. Douglas Pollock
Community Development Director/

Building Commissioner
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

December ll,2014

Aronberg Coldgehn Davis & Garmisa
330 North Wabash Avenue
Suite I 700
Chicago lllinois 6061 I -3586
TEL: 312-828 9600
FAX: 3 I 2-82 8-963 5

www.agdglaw.com

Robert N. Sodikoff
DIRECT:3.I2 755-3155
DIRECT FAX: 312-222-6355
rsod i koff@agd glaw. com

OUR FILE NUMBER

1 00743.000100

Re:

Dear Doug:

Village Center - Building I (Dental Office with Ancillary Retail)

In connection with the application for a text amendment and special use for Building #1,
enclosed please find:

l. Completed Petition for Public Hearing.

2. Check in the sum of $1,250.00 payable to the Village of Burr Ridge for Public
Hearing and Sign Fee ($650.00, Special Use Request) and Text Amendment
($6oo.oo).

3. Mailing labels with names, addresses and PINs of all property within 750 feet of
the subject property (please note separate tax record searches for DuPage County
and Cook County properties).

4. Consent of Owner to file the petition for text amendment/special use.

5. Site plan and depiction of retail space.

6. Findings of Fact.

7. Consent to Install Public Notice Sign.

8. For your information, the hours of operation for the proposed facility will be
Monday - Friday, 10 a.m. to 7 p.m.; Saturday, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., and Sunday, as

needed for training courses or for VIP patients. The lacility will be the
Company's flagship location and will be the main center for all VIP patients. It
will employ three dentists, one of whom will be on site during all business hours;
four assistants, two of whom will be present at a time, and two sales persons, one
of whom will be present at a time. All deliveries of merchandise will be through
UPS or similar service, in small packages. All staff will be instructed to park in

# l65879lvl

MEMBER: LECAL NETLINK ALLIANCE . AN INTERNATIONAL ALLIANCE OF INDEPENDENT LAW FIRMS



;
ARON BERG

GOLDGEHN
Mr. Douglas Pollock
December 11,2014
Page 2

the main parking lot so that parking in the vicinity of the facility will remain
available for patients of the facility and patrons of the Village Center.

The rendition of the retail space is currently being prepared in consultation with the
proposed dental product suppliers. We will provide you with copies as soon as it is available.

Please let me know if you require further.

N. Sodikoff

RNS/pmk
Enclosures
cc: Dr. Ghassan Abboud

Scott M. Rolston
Rich Kozarits

# l65879lvl

MEMBER: LEGAL NETLINK ALLIANCE O AN INTERNATIONAL ALLIANCE OF INDEPENDENT LAW FIRMS



ffi

B

1ST FAMILY DENTAL

@

5
tso
5
-o
GI
o
o
o
IJ
t+
o
-I
g
-4.

o\
o
tr
I!

t+
o
ts
too
E
tr
-
-

L
CL
ro
o\
t{r
oogl
1\)
{

APPROVED

DATE

We deliver success smile after smilel
BtN(.O.(_OM. I 80O.GO Bt-NC..)

REVISION 2

PROJECT #: SO1445-MEH

DRAWN R/: MEH

DATE:9.16.14

SCALE: N.T.S.

u PtA Mq SECBrN, S[tCHtSs0d8 r$iffiowE,rcLl.N
umr r@ (cuffiY, r{
IN$R(xffi f SffiE ) fft lHt $LEPMn 6 a&O &O Esfts E
BEUS Cffiff N EAg TO E Bt
lwgrcoffiEs ftmMqqnt6t d Bt r@*ft tr $rc rca N
tu@. &@rc M M Urc rO EUC,
c@ uoN m rc,6
s]mY@ED.Emffircr@[g
H'HffifttrgMtUEEil
ffiD r* crur m M zffrs ff
t@dffiM6,mH[gEruY atClWS U r&W[ r.
RE9M FB AO &CE RtWOrc ffi
L@ e@NC CG. ZONTNC frqBS
Aolfi UIOE 6t rSS Or M (ffo.

0

ilTTR
P0r

$tsl$ti

,
t



p,1 FI}iDI}IGS OT F'ACI'

F(}II A SPE.CI,\L UsE PT]RIII'I'I'I.'[ISL.A.\T TO TTIE,
VII.LA(;E OF BLRIt ITID(;I] Z()}iTIiI; ORDI\ANC[-:

Section XII.K.7 of thc Village of Bun Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires that the Plan Commission determine

compliance with the fol[owing findings. ln order for a special use to be approved, the petitioner nrust respond to
and confirm each and every one ofthe following findings by indicating the facts supporting such findings.

a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service or opportunity that is not otherwise
availablc within the Village and is of benefit to the Village and its residents.

It u,ill provide state of the art dental services to Village residents as'r,r.ell as to intemational visitors and ret'errals liorn

leading hospitals in the Chicagoland area. Patients who rnight not otherw,ise be farniliar u,ith Burr Ridge will lrave the

opportunity to enjoy the amenities of the Village Center and surrounding businesses, including nearby retail shopping.

Internatioual visitors will also likely stay in local hotels during their stay. The ancillary retail space lvill also result in

sales taxes for the Village.

b. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be detrimental to, or endanger
the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare.

The special use will provide health services tbr Village residents and bring visitors to the Village who are likely
to liequent other Village businesses, adding to the llnancial well being of the Village as a u4role. It will provide

a signiticant ntunber of visitors to the Village Center, estimated to be at least 250-300 per rveek, but will not

contribute to parking congestion as would a high voltune retail establishment.

c. The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enioyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the pulposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair property values within the

neighborhood in which it is to be locatql.

Professional dental otfices rvith ancillary retail sales is a transitional use that will benefit the Village Center

The use is similar to that provided by Lenscrafter, whiclt is in the sarne building, where both prot-essional

services and products are provided.

d. The establishment ofthe special use q'ill not impeded the normal and orderly development and
improvement of the surrounding properly for uses pennined in the district.

The use wilt bring additional visitors to the Village Center, which rvill likely enhance the business couducted

by restaurants and other retail establishrnents in the Village Center and surroundittg areas. The use rvill ttot

adversely ilnpact other businesses in the area.

Findings of Fact - Special Use Page I of2



e. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage andr ornecessary facilities have been or will be provided.

There are sufticient utilities, access roads, drainage and other thcilities serviug the property in question.

f. Adeguate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress ard egress so desigted as to

minimize traffic congestion in the public streets.

The Village Center u,as designed to provide ingress and egress to the property aud to minimize tratfic

congestion in the public streets. There is sulficient nearby parking to accomtnodate the transitional use

ofdental oftice facilities and accessory retail and the proposed use will generate less vehictrlar tratfic than

a high volurne retail establishmeltt or restatlraltt would generate.

g. The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the Offrcial Comprehensive Plan of the

Village of Bun Ridge as amendcd.

The use is in keeping with the Oftlcial Comprehensive Plan and in addition to providing prol'essional servlces

rvill generate retail sales taxes.

h. The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the applicable regulations ofthe district in which it
is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified pursutnt to the recommendations of
the Plan Commission or, if applicable, the Zoning Board of Appeals.

The use is a trarlsitional use combining professional services rvith retail sales. The operation of the taciliqv shall

confonn to the nrles and regulations of the Village Center sub.ject to such retltireurents as the Village may iurpose.

(Please transcribe or attach additional pages as necessary)

Findings of Fact - Special Use P'age 2 ol2



W

a

FINDINGS OF FAC]T
FOII AN ANIENDMENT T() THE

VILLAGTT OT B[JRR RIDGI] ZONING ORDINANCB - PUD

Section XIII.J of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires that the Plan Commission
determine compliance with the following findings in order to recommend a text amendment to the

Zoning Ordinance. The petitioner must respond to and confirm each of the following findings by

indicating the facts supporting such findings.

The amendment is compatible with other standards and uses of the Zoning Ordinance;

It allows for dental offices and ancillary retail activities as a special use in Building I - 450 Village Center Drive.

The space in question is not suitable for general high volume retail sales or restaurant use due to a lack of
available parking convenient. Further, the Building I spaces are not prime retail spaces because they are located

on the outside perimeter of the Village Center and lack visibility and convenience to customers of the Center

generally.

The amendment fulfills the purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance;

It allows for a transitional professional business use with a material retail component, with necessary visibility

for the proposed users who will be going to a specific destination.

b

(Please transcribe or attach additional pages as necessary)



+CoEcLo-ooo+o.oUtroUtaooLtroar+cLoUoe,06

-o.tsoe,

C

llll,); \-_"
L 

I

II

ll

"l

,I\



ll|oo=zoalt
ut6ooUtroUooelltooe,ee=ozllto=ILF

bfoIo_osE:oppq)
Uoo(/)os.garl
oToF}.ra
uc)
oo
.9c
ooo><

r1 7\,
ooC

a)
()>
g.>
9gO

O
>

gorrt 
Y

l
Y

'6
O

'=
JOo=
z>

N;oo
IoToFoa../t

o:+oo
IoToFoa.9o

l

i\

I

,!. ,



!a
a

-aa

!1
aIa\&
,\

!a
t

II
I

-,UIi:x
o.oocoUooerlt
ooe,eeaztl.t
o=t!.

ll 
.j_' 

gt

o9C
)

>
JO

03 6
oi>
u o.,c
>

.-c o
o* 

o
a- P

=
-o.l=

 
^

o=
Y

..;_o
H

oo.r
=

 
0)N

l
(-,, +

 
..

oo
-L- 

L

9poo

oIFzoooIFil.oaFzl!= Fu.l
dFoEYoz2u,l
Joo= 2ulEI3

j
o0)
C

O
LU

C
r(D
O

l ) 
c-l

rO
 

c
-^oo
E

:T
5 eE
88 e
c) 

o
o 

6l=
5 9z
oo5
8!t
u.2Z

6coo3Eo]Lo

I

=o=- a-o#oE
.

t,tro.YU
I

oocoa-#ooUoE
,

urao=zou,tlta

E

I

tu-if,tr

*ift

E
ifi

,,-iit

))))))

rt-i

)TIilsil



rT
I-il

o.ouco(,ooetltooEe,e,=oztlto=F

o+
;'3

\-oo
E

 A
i 

H
L od)
(.:U

 o!
ts >

.-c O
Y

 o* 
o

5 o- 9=
-:.o 

.! 
n

>
.r\ \ 

Y

fliE
fi

.- 
u +

 
..

O
c 

e
>

o 
o

i! 
E

tso 
o

.go+C
-looL)'\

=
9 f+ooLL

+lo-Co')
lo-cFO

)
cooat',

oO
)

CloJ

.go+c
gJoo
E

*.
>

ol+ooLL

oo.9
-.o
H

 o.r or
L).o=
+

 
- 

-l-l
(./) \) -

coo

+-3

IIaIIIII

'
II

&

iI

oo>
.9

A
a

E
- q)

of
oIoo
€*e.Y
5€e)9ooo
s_c

oo>
9

a 
v->

E
- at

6t-

o:C
Io

'2 
g1

90bE-)9ooo
5-c

oo.2
g? P
(J .o'=
?9a
l- 

xJ-
- 

\)u1
-CoC

I

oo_

oo! 
o')

cco';
ioY

-c
Q

0

oo+<
/)Ic

I

=o=- a-o+oE
,

Ecoo-o.9o3oT
'tr=

tttoo=zIU
'

tlra

1

,lI

\I

I I I

I'tI11



o.outro(,ooErlt
o6Ee,e=cozllro=h lllclo=zovttlro

t;\

\

o-oU
I

a-a= oEtr= 06tro- o-Loo- IL

F

I
I

.o
t

iti
,ila

trO
D

IE
U

 II 
IhJ

t
I

!

I
@{



i
I6

"r0

lt
fi6

T

d

i3

36
: iI

3!n19uP

IuI

d

r-r
6rzc

T
t

I
II

# IoI
5

rI

IO
IIE
;

H
f;

rlP
U

C
L

oucooooetlt()aEEe,Jao

zItlo=u-F

:+oo
I

o_ooFoE
-

o

!oo=p-ooN
,I

qE
3

'=
0

oo
+

-(J 
nr

>
;

oo
g B

*
!./) 

Q
C

O
J

P
s 8

9 si
ona)
>

-!
--o*
8,S

 I
L-)
n 

->
+

-Y
oo

o op
i8p

I
IT

coo-Loo- IL

tltoo=zIu,ulcl

xf;

va

!

{ oI

H

!

\



flo't
tO

rt
I

B
id,'

ii

E
O

tr
E

lii

$
ooUco(,ooe,

rlto6e,Ee=ozrlto=F

o-C
L

.9o= ot,tr= oacoo-Loo- IL=)]L

rllao=2oarl
ltto

I

\

E
,

F

Fr .l:



oo(,cooooG
,

lltoae,
E

,
e=ooztlro=u-F

anoogo)tra-#-c.9)
-loaoLrf.tcLfIL

ttl6o=z()vtU
J

6

N

\

!I

^l1
't

t.'j)
arp--

\

ifi

fr!
:u'.4

I



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMEilT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

7--02-2015;201 Bridewell Drive @ddie Merlot's); Requests special use approval as per Section
VIII.B.2.t of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the sale of packaged wine at an
existing restaurant.

Prcpared For:

Preparcd By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I ZoningBoard of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

January 5,2075

GENERAL TNFORMATION

Petitioner:

Prcpefi Owner:

Petitioner's
Status:

Land Use Plan:

Existing Zoning:

Existing land Use:

Site Arca:

Subdivision:

Eddie Merlot's Restaurant

Spirit Realty Capital

I enant

Recommends Commercial
Retail and Restaurant Uses

82 General Business District

Vacant Restaurant

1.8 Acres

Burr Ridge Corporate Park

I

I
I

!

!...=!

@,
qErl

L-_-



m Staff Report and Summary
2-02-2015: 201 Bridewell Drive (Eddie Merlot's) Page 2 ol2

The petitioner operates a restaurant in downtown Burr Ridge and is seeking special use approval
to sell bottled wine for consumption off premises. The sales would be to wine club members and
would be accessory to the continued use ofthe property as a restaurant.

Comnlianc ith the Zonins Ordinancee

The Zoning Ordinance classifies sales of packaged alcoholic beverages as a special use in the B-1
and B-2 Districts. Restaurants are listed separately. The special use for restaurants that serve
alcoholic beverages is limited to on site consumption, only. As this would be an accessory use to
the restaurant, additional parking is not required. A similar special use was approved for Coopers
Hawk Restaurant located at 510 Village Center Drive.

The subject property is located in the area designated as Downtown Burr Ridge. Downtown Bun
Ridge includes a variety of land uses. The Comprehensive Plan for downtown Burr fudge
encourages a wide variety ofland uses that are typical of downtown areas.

Findings of Fact and Recommendations

The Findings ofFact for this petition have been prepared by the petitioner and may be approved if
the Plan Commission is in agreement. If the Plan Commission recommends approval of this
special use it is recommended that the special use be limited to Eddie Merlot's Restaurant and to
package wine sales as an accessory use to the existing restaurant.

SUMMARY

Compatibility of Surroundins Zonine and Development



R FOR A SPf,CIAL I.iSN, PERMIT PURSI.]ANT TO THE
VII,LA(;E OF BURR RID(;E, ZONIN(; ORDINANCE

Section XII.K.7 of the Village of Bun Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires thal the Plan Commission determine

compliance with rhe following findings. In order for a special use to be approved, the petitioner must respond to
and confirm each and every one ofthe following findings by indicating the facts supporting such findings.

a- The use meets a public neccssity or dhcrwise providcs a scrvic! or opportunity rhat is not otherwise
a\railable within the Village and is ofbenefit to the Villagp and its residents.

€Di>c rr4€zteri wtat6 /ua6 a^l/1"tce?o.x F,tp'tV 4; 1

le*rt,.t47,c) ril $oae- (-tDa€ at/g|- SrmrL'it- Cop'e?11 /^)

$,Lo-c,-;,JDr)t" rno t et?,?Ltrt€t 4'vO rile 9eCrlt uS€ (€6O€'97

Fo t- f1,1,t wtie loe c46e I /l ,kV TD 'r,1. € xEzurl )^) o€ 7*EC/'S

b. The establishmed, maint€nanc€, or operstion ofthe special use will not be detrimental to, or endanger
the public trealth, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare.

frf e Sfet t4L L)s e eeQ re:ra 41lo//pc Foe' 4e.r+ t c l"'''p€

?o\Cffie| /15 nt" ni4etrilr l'lttee(- 41 tr 4L(oL-> t'<

laec4$e Fot- to,".tsttnPTla) {r //o,-a

c. Thc spccial use will not b€ injurious to the us€s and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes alrEady permitte4 nor substantia.lly diminish or impair propeny valucs within the
neighborhood in which it is to b€ locared.

f,l e SQeLt 4 L ose €'{ <}ae cT (-aL 0<-r1/ t at Pa J'1t z' )

Wttc NoT 7eqt,,ttJt7 TlE r/eo'ear1 i,/acor'tlr 6'; a(

\/^Loe ,f.9 s) tt-/- /D CQE,tre S4c5 f+f arrkx.,;u€ $r,^leF t n^/ 6

ftle €;Q-Q,c,-, r.trtftJa Co.a d an t7';

d. The establishment ofthe spccial use will not impeded the normal and orderly development and
improvement ofthe surrormding property for uses permitted in the district.

fr16 9qe-e141, Ule leQoeSr \/ tL L *t a7- t@. lmleDz

QeJacoQnaatf tN -ill( aa.r,4 .

Findings of Fact - Special Use

T-INDINGS OF FACT

Page I of2



Adequate dilities acc€ss rcads, drain€e and/ or nec€ssary facilities have been or will be p,rovided.

Alb r5 r,loT 4(CLtctiL€ P r4€ 9le ( t+e

v9u E qi.9f

f. Adequate measures have been or wilt be taken to provide ingress and egrcss so design€d as to

minimize traffic congestion in the public strees.

flB t9 ilor j@ctc.fbte 7D 'rht 40*t+'-

09( {4uQ.ve 5,

g. The proposed spccial use is not contrary to the objectives ofthe Official Comprehensive Plan ofthe

Village of Bun Ridge as amended'

Zo-e> $') , t4') r) r'tc-'7- tc(c'cf6ce Tb7//€-

)leC r1c vDr e"ace7'

h. The special rse shall, in other r€spects, conform to the applicable regulations ofthe district in which it-

is locate4 excepf as such regulations miy, in each instanc€, be modified pursuant O the recommendations of
the Plan Commission or, ifapplicable, the Zoning Board ofAppeals.

U, ea rfatu,ts eaQ- f4E $?ecryt- o|v €€o'E"r

To 4,-- 2o1t WtPe *rn> Dtn5D€ r/-/t

9cocE Cr:aee^f LLep9e .

(Please transcribe or attach additional pages as necessary)

Lt fuL
0 € ooQ-

Findings ofFact - Sp€cial Use Page2 of2



€.?'(6.,Lt
Fie ate h4.a aj-a

Request for Liquor License Modification

Presenting -Jeff Stoltman, Eddie Merlot's

Eddie Merlots is applying for modification to our liquor license allowing for limited retail wine purchases to allow
for the implementation of a wine club. Eddie Merlot's has no intention of selling packaged liquor or beer retail.

Here is a brief outline of the wine club we are looking to begin by years end:

. Guest is charged monthly membership fee the first of every month
o Membership includes a featured bottle of wine per month available for the guest to pick up after the first of

every month to either carry out or consume in the restaurant
. lnvitation to member only wine dinners and events

o Retail sales of featured wines at these events

Eddie Merlot's has no intention of setting up a retail shelving display at the restaurant, only have the ability to
sell featured wines on a limited basis to guest attending special events or bulk purchase of the featured wine club wine
of the month.



€/.(6, 14,
w.dr4"n-4-)

Goals

o

o
o
o

lnitial Wine Club Outline

lncrease return visit frequency
Add new and unique dynamic to business model

Add new revenue stream increasing cash flow
lncreased volume with wine partners resulting in better pricing throughout

Featured monthly wine
Platinum club points (increased benefit vs. regular Platinum Club)

lnvitation to Wine Club Member only events
. Monthly wine dinners
. Regularly scheduled wine tastings
. other (cooking demos, wine country trips, etc.)

Corkage fee reduction to S10

General Membership (Primary Tier) - all pricing before applicable taxes
r l bottle membership - S3o/month, 12 months prepaid 5348
r 2 bottle membership - Ss8/month, 12 months prepaid 5684

Gift Memberships
r 1 bottle only

o 3 months - S90, 6 months - 5174, 12 months - 5348
. All standard club benefits included
. Quarterly shipping option available for additional cost

ln addition to the primary tier listed above, I recommend adding a premium tier at a higher price point
to market toward a higher level of wine connoisseur offering more premium wines. S5o/month is an
approachable target.

club Outline

Overview

Benefits

o
o

o

o

Dues

o

o

Tiers

o

The wine club will be provided for a monthly fee to be determined. Membership will be month to month with
credit card information kept on file to be charged out the first of every month. The predetermined wine of the month

will be available at that time and thereafter for the member to pick up at the restaurant. Members may choose to pick

up their wine of the month for carryout or for consumption in the restaurant. Monthly wine selections will be

guaranteed in stock for 3 months after which an equiva lent will be optioned if selection is no longer in stock. Guests are

not obligated to pick up each month. For example, if a guest is out of state for 6 months and membership remains

active during that time and fees are current, the guest will be able to pick up 6 bottles of wine at that time. Shipping can

be provided as well on a quarterly basis should the guest choose this method at time of signup. The option to change

from a pick-up membership to a shipping membership will be provided. Wines selected for the club members should be

largely off-list selections.



\

F

--L o t'

I
3

.9 a

t-

"l->

.li
.it

!

I
a

s

;
ts
?

E
g
E

I
&i

II
E

fi

t
I

A-L.T-A- / A.e.€r-ir.
!-AhIE' TITLE C}l..l FT\/EYI -+-

@_.i ie tsDEt r or, -r(tnErrd4*uw

=!=,:.:::r:----=

E=t
f:
-t

I

A

tlrl€xrt nrall:!
cirarot-rtroa.ot  Ear^

E--I---f.-t-:-

L
o t

M.t.t .nd Bou^d. l.ool D..eriolio.:

G-id N6td, hd
'*m.*m-- i+F'"ffiffiffi#ffir"

2

;elBr,Egffi
AURR

a

f

I

.1f--.---
lr\\J I 

-*.\r.*../ N !4Es--
t-_



zir'1i
va2
llJ-
O

s

h1

!lrii'I

lw
ltfi

Y
* pto- 

e@
l:D

9 ($b ruud
srourll 'a8prX

 lng
a^uo !p^ ap!.r8 Loz
0l r.rorlrpP

v / $nB
u oueu

I
rE

ErX

\-U
E

E

iTil11.

liltr!!
Itr
E

6

=
l

Ilrull
H

li

$r

E
!

E
E

E
E

IetIIIh

liE
8

!tiit:,!E
i

C
I

ItEtIdI,.E

B
B

E
O

6

l*,8

gl$'$aah5I'88IIftItHE
H

rIE
l

IIIIII

I!I o6oEE6

ii) <
t

Hol@
l

dt>
t

U
I

-lE
I

4lU
I

zlolul

CrId

LrE
IIE

iE
iI

ffiu

dH

:5

:

i

i
!*,
E

!Ii
E

llE
i

S
H

;!

TiI

't

III

Jl"l Hal6ldl>
t

U
I

ulull
zl\
8li

o

$



TO

MEMORANDUM

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP

DATE: January 2.2015

RE: Board Report for January 5, 201 5 Plan Commission Meeting

At its November 24,2014 meetingthe following action was taken by the Board of Trustees relative
to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission.

5-07-2014: Burr Ridge Meadows - Subdivision Entryway Sign; The Board of Trustees
concurred with the Plan Commission and approved an Ordinance granting conditional sign
approval lor a subdivision entryway sign.

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE



t2/0a/20t4

Permit Numbcr Datc lssued Property Address

Permits Issued November, 2014

Applicrtrt Nime & Contsct Irlfo Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JCA- l4-308 l Unt20t4

|ln8t20t4

|/14/20t4

ll/05t20t4

It$t20t4

ll/06120t4

1t/18/2014

Ivl3r20l4

I t/t4/2014

I v07 t2014

lt3DOt4

nn3Dot4

I I to't t20t4

lllt3Dot4

I I lt3t20t4

I I /t7 t20t4

JCMSC- t+ t8l

JCMSC-14-344

JDS- 13-262

IDS-14-274

JDS- l4-300

JELV-t4-303

JGEN-14-3 n

JPAT- l4-338

JPF- l4-326

JPF-14337

iPF- 14-340

JPPL- 14-325

JPR- t4-335

JPR- 14-336

144 Tower Dr

l5W 460 Nonh Frontage R

l0S I l0 Madison

7t20 County Line Rd

62E0 Crant St

2 15 79th St

7430 Arbor Av

6221 Covc Cre€k Ct

IOS 526 GLENN DR

6l l0 Garfield Ave

691 I Fieldstonc Dr

512 Ki*wood Cove

6l l0 Garfield Ave

ROWs DuPagc t-ocations

ROWs DuPage Locations

8150 Ridgepointe Dr

9450 W. Bryn Ma\,Yr Ave., Ste 550
ROSEMONT IL 600IE

207 S Naperville Rd
Wheaton lL 601E7

0S560 Highway 83
Oak Brook Terrace lL 601 E I

1736E 6Eth Cr.
Tinley Park lL 60477

6201 S Craot St
Burr Ridge IL 60527

9l 19 W. l5lst Sr.

Orland Park IL 60462

1992 Uniyersity Ln
Lisle IL 60532

Itl Wolf St.. # A
Yorkviue IL 60560

335 Wildx Rd
Minooka lL 60447

602 Academy Dr
Nonhbrook IL 60062

3515 Cleveland Ave.
Brookfield lL 60513

3515 Cleveland Ave.
Brookfield IL 60513

602 Academy Dr
Northbrook lL 60062

It202 W Union Rd.
Union lL 601E0

18202 W Union Rd.
Union IL 60180

8l lE Highland Av.
Downers Grove lL 605 16

Com Alteration
$69,193 E72

Commercial Miscellaneous

Demolition Structure

Demolition Structure

Demolition Structure

Elcvator

Generator

Patio Permit

Fencc Permit

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

Pool Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Pennit

Residertial Alteration
$18,000 240

JRAL-t4-32'1

Midwest lndusrrial Funds

Websler, Mccrath & Ahlbery,

Robinene Demolition, Inc

Bechstcin Construction Corp.

RLC Development and Consru

New Line Design

DME Elevators & Lifts

L,ee Leglcr Constsrction & Ele

GC Designs

Andrew Venamore

Frceman Fcnce, Inc.

Freeman l-ence, lnc.

Andrew Venamore

Intren Trenching

Intren Trenching

Peter Cuardi

Commercial M iscellaneous



12/08 /20r4

Permit Number Drte lssued Property Addrcss

Permits Issued November, 2014

Applicant Nrmc & Conarct lofo Descriptior

Value & Sq Ftg

JRAt.- t4-i30

JRAL- 14-339

JRPE- t4-3 t4

JRSF- l4-225

JRSF-14-232

JRSF-t4-259

JRSF-14-2E3

JRSF-r4-29 t

JRSF-t4-321

JRSF-14-33 t

|/12/2014 531 Devon Dr

I I /24/2014 266 Lakcwood Cir

I I /10/20t4 904 Kenmare Dr

ll/25/2014 8069 Savoy Club Cr.

llll2l20l4 7820 County Line Rd

I t/17/2014 6280 Grant St

I t/13/20t4 2 t5 79th St

I I101/20t4 922'l Garfield Av

lln5l20l4 7951 Savoy Club Ct.

ll/2512014 7945 Savoy Club Ct.

Perisic Builders, Inc.

Main Strcet Remodeling, LLC

George Golemis

Pulte Homes

TRP Construction Inc

RLC Development and Constru

New Line Design

4 Noble Co4nratioo

Pulte Homes

Pulte Homes

E95l W 15lst St
Orland Park lL 60462

3436 N. Kennicofi Av
Arlington Heights IL 60004

4824 Stonewall
Downers Orove IL 60515

l90l N. Roselle Rd., Ste 1000

Schaumburg lL 60195

14712 Stone Haven Ln.
t €kport IL 60441

6201 S Grant st
BuIr Ridge lL 60527

9l 19 W. l5lst St.

Orland Park Il. 60462

9l2l S Garficld Ave
Bun Ridge IL 60527

l90l N. Roselle Rd., Ste 1000

Schaumburg IL 60195

l90l N. Roselle Rd., Ste 1000

Schaumburg IL 60195

Residential Alteration
$7,500 too

Residenrial Alteration
56,600 t8
Res Electrical Permil

Residential New Single Farnily
S412,500 2,750

Residential New Siogle Family
$445,950 2,971

Residential New Single Family
$657,150 4,3E I

Residential New Single Family
$715,950 4:t'13

Residential New Single Family
3682,800 4,552

Residcntial Ncw Single Family
$470,550 3.13j

Residential New Single Family
$450,000 3,000

TOTAL: 26



L2/ 08 /2Ar4

Permit Numbcr D8te Applied propcrty Address

Permits Applied For November 2014

Description

JCA-14-354 ll/2612014 490 Village Center Dr

JCMSC.I4.344 i/06/20t4 l0S ll0 Madison

JCPE-t4-349 I l/tE/20t4 144 Tower Dr

JCPM-14-357 1t /26/2014 144 Tower Dr

JDS- 14-353 I I t24/2014 l0S 231 Madison ST

JPF-t4-343 l t/llnot4 8040 Madison St

JPF-14-345 I t/07 /2014 104 Kenmare Dr

JPF-14-346 lll07l20l4 6-545 County Line Rd

1l/0512014 6951 High Grove Blvd

JPR- t4-335 llll3l20l4 ROWS Dupage Locations

JPR-14-336 ll/1312014 ROWS DuPago Locations

JPS- l4-342 11106,2014 7000 County Line Rd

JRAD-t4-355 I I24t2014 266 Lakewood Cir

l t l24q0t4 7556 Woodland Ct

JRAL- t4-139 I'lo4t20t4 266 Lakewood Cir

JRAL. t4-347 |lt07t20t4 3 Rucci Ct

Evereve

Robinene Demolition, lnc

JTM Elcctrical Contrdctors, Inc

Mc Nelly Services, Inc

KLF Enterpris€s

SP Fence Company

Mr. & Mrs. Henry Fox

Mariani Landscape

Comcast

Intren TrE[ching

Intren Tr€nching

Professional Permits

Archadeck of Chicagoland

Morse Enlerprises

Main Strcct Rcmodeling, LLC

Euro-Tech Cabinetry & Remod

Charles Vincent George Archit

438E France Ave South, #200
Minneapolis MN 55410

03560 I Iighway 83
Oak Brook Terrace lL 60181

3017 Courtland
woodstock lL 6009E

225 Oalwood Rd., Unit 100
Lakc Zurich IL 60047

2300 W l67th sr
Markham IL 60428

373 S Schmale Rd #201
Carol Sk€am lL 601E8

104 Kenmare Dr
Burr Ridge Il. 60521

300 Rockland Road
Lake BlufflL 60044

5N301 Medinah Rd.
Addison lL 60101

I E202 W Union Rd.
Union IL 60180

It202 W Union Rd.
Union lL 60180

2319 Lincoln Way East
Mishawaka IN 46544

3445 Kirchoff Rd
Rolling Meadows Il. 60008

2l S Willmette
Westmont lL 60559

3436 N. Kennicott Av
Arlington Heights IL 60004

12515 Rhea Dr
Plainfield IL 60585

1245 E Diehl Rd., Ste 101
Napcrville IL 60563

Commcrcial Miscellaneous

Com Electrical Permit

Demolition Structure

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permir

ROW Permit

Sign Permit

Residential Addition

Residential Addition

Residcntial Alteration

JRAL-14-348 1l /12)20t4 6004 Cranr Sr Residential Alteration

Applicsot Nsme & Contact lnfo

JPR-t4-332

Com Alteration

Com Mechanical Permit

Fence Permit

Residential Alteration

JRAD- 14-356



12 / 08 /201,4

Permit Number D.te Applicd prop€rty Addrcss

JRAL- t4-358 ID5/2014

Applicrnt Name & Contact lnfo

JRDB-14-350 I I D4/2014

JRES- r4-351 I I /18/20t4

JRSF'- 14-352 I I /24/2014

TOTAL: 2l

lM Bun tudge CIub Dr

I 1314 W 79th St

5 Chippewa Ct

I I t l0 Crosscreek CT

Lamantia Consuuction

Michael B Donohue

Prcmier Outdoor Environments

Atlantic Homes, Inc.

9100 Ogden Ave
Brookfield lL 60513

1657 N Rockwell
Chicago IL 60647

205 E B unerfield Rd. Ste 272
Elmhurst IL 60126

17061 Kerry Ave.
Orland Park IL 60467

Description

Permits Applied For November 2014

Residential Alteration

Reside ial D€tached Building

Residential Miscellaneous

Residential New Single Family



Occupancy Certificates Issued November 2014
12t08/t4

oF 14042

oF | 4043

oF l4M4

oFt4045

I t/06/14

n /t0lt4
| /t344
I I /t4/ t4

Anita Sheth

Robert Wen
BMO Hanis Bank

Magic Nails

8073 Savoy Club CT

2 Carriage Pl

I0l Bun Ridge Pkwy

106 Burr Ridge Pkwy

m



MONTHTY SURVEY OF BUITDING PERMITS - 2OI4
(Do€s not include miscellaneous Pcrmlts,

SIilGtE FAMItY
RESIDE]YTIAT
(NEwl

ADD]TIONS
ALTERATIO'{S
(REs)

ilott-
RESIOENTIAT

(r{EwlMONTH

ADDITIOl{S
ATTERATIOIiIS

(NON-RES)
TOTAT FOR

MOI{TH

JANUARY s4s0,o0o s837,600 S95,3s7 Sr,383,957
t1l tsl t1l

FEBRUARY S1,4oo,4oo s195,9s0 S1,s97,3s0

t5lt3l
S18,7so s1,s8s,803MARCH s4s0,000 s2,0s4,ss3

t1l tu t3l
s849,600 s371,62sAPRIL s7,6L2,812 s3,834,037

t1l l8l t6l
MAY s84,7s0 s3,630,628 s3,71s,378

t61 t4l
JUNE 52,246,2s0 5117,7s0 s167,085 s2,531,08s

t3l t3l t1l
J ULY s839,ss0 s39s,02s sl,628,822 s2,863,397

t2t t6l 12)
AUGUST S2,384,400 5241,42s s936,171 s3,s51,996

l4l t8t t3l
SEPTEMBER S2,083,5s0 S133,12s s1,036,579 S3,2s3,4s4

t4l t3l t4l
OCTOEER 51,s77,4N S486,1s0 s8,2s4,38s s10,317,93s

l2l t61 [2] '
NOVEMBER S3,834,900 S32,1oo 569,193 s3,936,193

t7t t3l IU
DECEMBER

SUB.TOTAL s16,116,1s0 s2,91s,2s0 5o 520,017,93s s39,049,33s
t28l Iss] l27l

2014 TOTAT

-

-

' St. Mark Church Addition



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 5ep Oct Nov Dec TOTAI-

r 2013 13 2t 33 33 26 40 26 268
r 2014 10 t2 9 25 38 47 31 34 26 287

Village of Burr Ridge 2014 Building Permit Activity Compared to 2013
320

300

280

260

240

220

200

180

160

140

120

100

80

50

rU)

20

! 2013

r 2014

0
Aug



lan Feb Mar Apr MaY .,un Jul Auc Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAI-

r 2013 2 4 3 3 1 3 5 3 5 0 2 31

.2014 1 3 1 0 3 2 4 ) 1 28

Village of Burr Ridge 2014 New Housing Starts Compared to 2013

35

30

25

20

15

r 2013

! 2014

10

5

0

II1 4



W
Subdlvision and Subdivision Location

Village of Burr Ridge
Subdivison Status Report - Plats Under Review

Plal Type and Lots Developer Development Status

Fallingwater First Addition

105521 Route 83

Developr:

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

Deadlline for Sub Improvements:

D eadl li ne for Oth er I mproveme nls. :

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.:

Maint enance Expiralion

Mainlenance Explralion - Olher

Oulslanding Letter of Credil Amoant

Orlginal Leaer of Credlt Amounl

Letter of Credlt Explrailon Date

Other Notes:

September 8, 2008: Engineering plans approved; waiting
for submittal of final plat documents.
Jan 14, 2008: Annexation Aqreement approved bv Board

Single-Family
Residential

5 lots

Plat Review

Engineer: Bernie Bono 847 823-3300

111412008 Nefl Action:

Gordon Plat Review

Engineer: Marek Krzyanowski 847 573-9758

Nel Action:

Other Notes:

marekcivil@gmail.com

10-29-2013: Pre-application review comments sent to
developer.
03-10-2014: revised plat and engineering plans

$0.00

$0.00

Stefanovic

11307 75th Sr

Developer: Gordon 224 419-1473

Prelimlnary Plal Approval - BOT:

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

Deadlline for Sub Improvements :

Deadlllne for Other Improvements. :

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Aher Imp.:

Malnteaance Explrulon

Malntenance Explratlon - Other

Outslanding Letter of Credlt Amount $0.00

Orlglnal Letter olCredil Amount $0.00

Lener of Credlt Explratlon Dae

Single-Family
Residential

2 lots

Thurcday, December I l, 2014 Subdivision Stalus Report - Plats (Jnder Revian: Page I ofl

08-i 8-201 4: Review Commenb sent to Developer.
07-252014: Revised Final Engineering submilted and
disttibuted for staff review. Review commenfs dua
Aug 15.



Subdlvlslon

Village of Burr Ridge
Subdivison Status Report - Subdivisions Under Construction

Locafion Plat Type Lols Developer Development Status

Madison
Estates

8701 Madison
Street

Single-Family
Residential
Subdivision

3t24t2014

5t27t2014

4 lots McNaughton
Developers

Nen Acfion:

Other Noles:

John Barry
McNaughton Development
115220 Jackson Street, Suite 101

lmprovement
Period

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

5t27t2016

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceplance - Other Imp.:

M aintenance Expiral io n

Malntenance Explrullon - Other

Outstandlng Letter of Credlt Amount $31 8,040.72

Orlglnal Letter of Credit Amount $318,040.72

Leaer of Credit Expiratlon Date 611712015

Meadowbrosl 8425
ptace Meadowbrook

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

Nex Action:

03-01-2014: Extension fee paid; deadline extended to
March 1, 2015

Other Notes:

02-13-12; BOT approved annexation agreement
amendment extending the subdivision deadline to March
1, 2014 with an option to extend to March 1 , 2015. Each
extension is subject to an exstion fee.

October 1, 2008: Construction of subdivision
improvements has begun.
April 10,2008: Pre-construction meeting with DPW.

09-28-09: BOT approved extension of improvement
deadline to September 24,2010. $10,000 extension fee
paid.

Single-Family
Residential
Subdivision

6t26t2006

9t2412007

John Kantor,
Attorney

!mprovement
Period

7 lots

311t2015

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceplance - Other lmp,:

Malntenunce Explrafion

Malntenance Expirolion - (Xher

Outstandlng Leaer ol Credlt Amount $732,030.31

Ortghal Letter of Credil Amount $732,030.31

Leaer of Credit Expiration Date 31112014

Thursday, December I l, 2014 Subdivision Status Report - Subdivisions (lnder Construction Page I ofI

I



W
Subdlvlslon Location

Village of Burr Ridge
Subdivison Status Report - Subdivisions in Maintenance

Plat Type Lots Developer Development Status

Grosscreek

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Ftnol Plat Approval - BOT:

Deadll i ne for Su b I mprovements :

Deadll I ne for Ot her I mprove ments. :

BOT Acceplance:

BOT Acceptance - Aher Imp.:

Nefl Action:
LOC extended to Sepfember 4, 2015; pending
completion of DPW punch list.
Maintenance Period LOC: $81,847.1 0

8025 County Line
Road

Single-Family
Residential
Subdivision

5t29t2007

7t14t2008

1t14t2011

10 lots

8 Available

JDS Homes Maintenance
Period

Outstandlng Leuer ofCredlt Amount $81,847.10

Original Lener olCredit Amount $1,023,088.75

Letter of Credit Explration Dae

112412011 Other Notes:

01-4-11: lmprovements accepted by Board.
07-12-10: BOT approved Resolution extending
improvement deadline to January 14,2011 subjet to
$1,000 extension fee.

November 18,2011: Due to planting of all mapel trees
instead of a variety of trees as requird by the Sub Ord,

Thursday, December I I, 2011 Subdlvlsion Slatus Repofi - Subdivisions ln Malntenunce period Page I of I

9t4t2015



TO:

VIL1AGE OF BURR RIDGE

MEMORANDUM

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trnrpek, Chairman

FROM Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

DATE: January 2,2015

RE: PC-07-2014;120 Harvester Drive (Mars Equities); Inforrnal Review

Attached is a letter from the property owner's attorney and a site plan for the potential
development of hotels on the property at 120 Harvester Drive. The property is within a Plarured
Unit Development that includes two office buildings and the subject property which is a vacant
5 acre parcel. The other office buildings include a three story building and a one story building.
The PUD intended the subject property to include another 3 story office building (later changed
to a four story building). A foundation was built for the third office building in 2008 but the
building was never built beyond the foundation.

The attached site plan is intended only to show one potential alternative for development of a
hotel. It is staffs tmderstanding that there are several hotel developers interested in the property
but they do not want to go forward without some indication that the Village would support the
use of the property for one or two hotels.

The existingzonngof the property is O-2 Planned Unit Development. The PUD is limited to
a three or four story office building matching the existing three story building. The underlying
zoning classifies hotels as a special use. The purpose ofthis informal review is simply to address
whether hotel use ofthe property is possible. Feedback from the Plan Commission is requested.

AVERY SPECIAL PLACE



Goldstine, Skrodzki, Russian,
Nemec and Hoff, Ltd.

Attorneys at Law

The Prairie Building
835 Mcclintock Drive ! Second Floor
Burr Ridge, lL 60527-0860
Telephone (630) 655-6000
Facsimile (630) 655-9E08
WWW.CSRNH.COM
WWW.CSRNHFAMI tYLAW.COM

Christi L. Alexander
Willianl M. Brennan
Shane T. Devins
Cregory L. Dose'.
Brian M. Oougherty
Alycia A. Fitz
Robe.t D. Goldstine
,ames D. Healy
,ames P. tlealy, rr.
Howard M. Hoff
William H. Hrabak, jr

CraiS T. Manin
Danielr. Mccarthy lll
Kenneth,. Nemec, Jr.
Richard r. Nogal
Christopher J. Novak
James t. OIguin
Diana K. Pecen
Donald S. Rothschild
Thomas P. Russian
Anne M. Skrodzki
Richard r. 5krodzki

Sara L. Spitler
Cwendolyn J. Sterk'
Stephen P. Wahh
Alason ,. Wetzel
Eric R. Wilen"'

'Alro Admittcd in lndiana

"Also Admilted in Californir

'r'Also Admitted in MichiSan

RE

December 10,2014

Douglas Pollock,
Community Development Director
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 West County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Estancia Executive Center
Harvester Drive and N. Frontage Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois

Dear Mr. Pollock;

Please be advised that the undersigned is the attomey for the property owner ofthe Estancia Executive
Center. The properly was purchased in 2001 and consisted of approximately 15 acres. In 2004 the
Village ofBun Ridge approved an ordinance granting a Special Use for Planned UnitDevelopment that
allowed for the construction of three office buildings on the property.

In orderto help the viability ofthe project, the property owner is considering other potential users. The
property's easy access to Interstate 55 and Interstate 294, Midway and O'Hare Airports, the City of
Chicago, and other area attractions makes this an attractive location for hotel users. Consequently, the
property owner would like to discuss with the Village whether, conceptually, this type ofuse would be
acceptable at this location. We understand that any approvals will be dependent on the specific plans
when presented. However, we would appreciate any guidance fiom the Village now before pursuing
other users. To this end, we would like to discuss the project with the PIan Commission and Village
Board if possible. Auached is a copy of a conceptual site plan for your review.

In 2005, two office buildings were constructed, consisting of approximately 150,000 square feet of
office space. The project was successful with above average occupancy. In 2008, hoping for similar
success, the property owner began the third and final office building. The infrastructure and foundation
were installed, but the realities of the problematic real estate marked caused the project to be halted.
Since that time, the property owner has continued to market the third office building on both apreJease
or build to suit basis. No potential tenants or office purchasers have materialized.



Douglas Pollock
December 10,2014
Page 2

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call

Very truly yours,

.ol

JEO/jak
Attachment

t7llt5.1



JJLIIJ / I.

(=3

3

g}nnn+rnnfl

'100

r05
5 STORIES

PARKING SPACES

RELOCATION OF WAIER MAIN
I1OULD BE RECIT'REO IO AOD T}IE
RRST HOTEI. ON I.OI3

OETENNON AREA
065 ACRES

PARKING STATLS

REOUIREO PARKING
1 SPACES FOR EACH ROOI/i PLUS I{ SPACE
FOR EACH ETPLOYEE (Aff)rIEilAL SPACES
SI|ALI BE PROVIOED FOR RESTruMNNS.
REIATI. USES e A8S€MBIY R@MS)
. lO5 SPTSES PEn AULOr\X]
: 210toTArEPACES

PROVIOED PARI(NG
STAIDMO SPrcEs
ACCESSELE SPACES =
TOTAL SPACES

82
8

a0

REI.OCATiON OT SANITATY
Wq,,LO BE REOUIREO TO ADO NE
SECONO HOIEL ON LOT 3

DATEj

v tl2t r.n.r lrrr!.
ro!a.laa.. rr ao!lt
!lO.t2..t2OO rn.n. ESIANG'A EXECUTIYE CENTER

EURRRIOGE ILUNO'S

CONCEPTUAL S'TE PLAN

&6 - Coo6rd Sb hn - hhn& Ee Caild- &r Rlog..4n I t/20201a I l:29:01M
C....rt..l att. rr..

LOT 2

o'/

r{)

li

l+it1 $.l.Bfi+ii

-')C:
lr
l-l

\
I
I t

G !

I

i

I

le
I r-J

it

I

I

I

:

I

i

j

.1

k
oo-t-

\
I



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

5-09-2014; Requests a variation from or an amendment to Section 55.09.E of the Burr Ridge
Sign Ordinance to expand the hours ofuse for temporarT right ofway signs.

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

January 5,2015

SUMMARY

The applicant, McNaughton Development, Inc., is a homebuilder that is cunently building homes
at 89th and Madison and 87ft and Madison in Bun Ridge. In response to a complaint received, the
Village's Code Compliance Ofhcer notified McNaughton that signs being placed in the right of
way on weekends violated the Village Sign Ordinance. The violations included the number of
signs and the time of day that the signs were in place. The Sign Ordinance permits temporary
signs in the public right of way between the hours of9 AM to 6 PM on Saturdays and Sundays.
The complete list of the regulations for temporary right ofway signs is attached.

The applicant seeks approval to place the signs in the right of way on Friday evenings, leave the
signs though the weekend without removal on Saturday evenings, and remove the signs on Sunday
evening. The signs have been and would continue to be placed along Madison Street and County
Line Road at the intersections with 91 Street, 83'd Street, 79s Street, and 7l.t Street (Madison
only). Up to this time, the applicant has also been in violation for the number of signs, failure to
obtain the written permission ofthe adjacent owner, and placement ofthe signs within the 25 foot
sight line triangle. The applicant is only asking for relief relative to the hours of use and the
applicant has indicated they will comply with the other regulations.

If the Plan Commission is in agreement with the exceptions requested, it is recommended that the
commission consider a text amendment that would apply to all temporary right of way signs rather
than a variation that would only apply for this applicant. There does not seem to be any ieason to
grant a variation forjust one entity.

Prepared For:

Preparcd By:

Date of Meeting:



Sec. 55.09. Temporary Signs

The following signs shall be permitted anywhere within the Village and shall not require a permit.

E. Right-of-Way Signs: Sgns may be placed within the public right{f-way under the following conditions:

1. Sgns shall be a maximum of hree (3) feet in height and a maximum of four (4)feet per face.

2. Signs may be placed on Saturdays and Sundays only between the hours of9:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m

3. That the written consent of the homeowner be obtained prior to installing signs in the public right{f-way adjoining the

front, side or rear ofany residential property.

4. Signs must be free standing, not attadled to any utility pole or structure nor any traffic control sign and placed at least

3 feet from the c rb or edge of pavement.

5. No sign shallbe placed within any portion ofa tv/enty-fve (25)foot sighttriangle atthe intersection oftwo streets. The

sight triangle is determined by extending the curb or edge of pavement lines to a point of interseclion; then measuring

back along these extended curb or edge of pavement lines for a distance of h,'renty-fve (25) feel to two points. A line

drawr connecting the above determined points completes a triangle.

6. That only one sign be permitted within 150 feet of an intersection which relates to the same topic and that the next

closest sign be no doser than 150 feet. Additionally, there shall be only one sign of the same topic placed in front of a

single lot.

7. No attention or attracting devices such as p€nnants, skeamers, balloons, inflatable shapes, banners, flashing lights or

other illumination shall be attached to a sign or placed in the public rightd-way.

8. Each sign must have attached an adhesive label or other means to identity the name, address and telephone number

of the person responsible forthe placement and removalofeadr sign.

L That a fine in the amount of $50.00 will be charged to the person lvhose name is on he sign, il the sign is in violation

of any of the above restriclions. lf no names are found on the sign, the party or entity identified on the sign will be

assessed the fine. Notice of each violation shall be in writing. Any person, firm or corporation charged with said

violatjon may be issued a citation or'P" tjcket. Violators issued such notices may request a hearing in tre Circuit Court

of DuPage County within 10 days ofthe date ofthe original violation or may sette and mmpromise the daim by paying

to the Village the respective amounts set forth in the following sdedule and within the times set forth in the following

sdredule: (Sectjon 9 Amended by A-923{7-02)

1. Payment of $50.00 for each violation within 10 days of the date of the original violation

2. A FINAL NOTICE, which stjpulates the date on which collection of the $50.00 penalty shall be tumed over

to a collection agency approved by the Village for mlledion will be issued after 1 0 days.

3. ln he event that said payment is made after the FINAL NOTICE and prior to the colleciion agency taking
any aclion to mllect he penalty, $100.00 shall be accepted as s€ttlement.

4. lf the person accused of the violation does not settle the claim or request a hearing in the Circuit Court of
DuPage County, he/she must request of the Chiefof Police within '10 days of the date ofthe notice of violation
that an administrative hearing be held. tjpon receipt of a hearing request, the Chief of Police of be Village,
or the designee of the Chief ol Police, shall conduct the hearing. The person requesting a hearing shall be
notjfed ofthe time, dale and place ofthe administrative hearing. Afler the person accused of a violation has
had an opportunity to present his or her testjmony, the Chief of Police or the designee ofthe Chief of Police
shall advise the person of his/her findings. lf he Chief of Police or the designee of the Chief ol Police
determines that the violation notice was valid and that an ordinance violation occuned, the $50.00 penalty
shall be due and payable within 10days. lftite oflender fails to pay the fne, the claim may be tumed over
to a colledion agency as set forth in paragraphs 2 and 3 above.

5 ln the event hat actions taken by the mlleclion agency failto result in payment ofthe penalty due, a FINAL
N0TlCE, which stipulates the date on wiidlf ling ofa complaint with the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Dupage
County rvill be commenced, r,yill be issued. Payment of any line and costs shall be in sud amounts as may
be determined and established by the Court.



VILI,AGE OF BURR RIDGE
APPLTCAEION FOR SIGN VARIATION OR

COI'IDITIONAI SIG].I APPROVAI
PLA-I\T COIA{ISSIO}I

\/itlanr, ?,.0"\r,/"ADDRESS OF PROPERTY PIN #
I

GENERAT INFORIiIATION

APPLICANT C c a
(AI1 co rected to icant )

APPLICANT' S ADRESS: . PHONE oo
EI4AIL:

FAX:

PROPERTY OWNER STATUS OE APPLICANT C

oO!,INER' S ADDRESS I PHONE

PROPERTY INFORMATION

SITE AREA: EXISTING ZONING:

EXISTING USE/IMPROVEMENTS :

i) o
IIVI SI

a

A CURRENT PLAT SURVEY VTITH LEGAI DESCRIPTION M'ST BE ATTACHED

DESCRIPTION OF REQI'ESI

DESCRIBE ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIGNS. PROVIDE A DETAILED DESCRIPTION OE THE
PROPOSED VARIATION(S) OR CONDITIONAL SIGN(S) INCLUDING REEERENCE TO THE

APPROPRIATE ORDINANCE SECTION(S) :

Please Provj-de Written Descrlption of Reques! - Attach Extra s If Necessary

pondence i1 be

0

The above information and the attached Plat of Survey are true and accurate to the best
of my knowledge. I understand the information contained in this petj-tion will be used in

Iic hearing. I acknowl-edge that I wilI be held

/,/
FiIedDate

ga1 notice for
by an error in this peti-tionS SAT

prepar
respon

ofa

\U

l



Description of Request

Under Section 55.09(E) of the Village's Sign Ordinance, the Village allows temporary signs to
be placed in the public right-of-rvay, provided that certain conditions are met (Section
55.09(EX1-8)). Applicant complies with or can cornply with 7 of the 8 conditions rvithout
hardship. The only condition that creates a hardship is condition #2, which states, "Signs rnay be
placed on Saturdays and Sundays only between the hours of 9:00A.M. and 6:00P.M."
Applicant's temporary signs are placed in the public right-of-way after regular business hours on
Friday (either Friday evening or Saturday morning), and removed before regular business hours
on Monday (either Sunday night or Monday morning). The placement and removal is dependent
on scheduling, but in no case will signs be up during any regular business hours. The major
hardship of this condition is the requirement that the signs be removed Saturday evening, as

opposed to simply staying in place until Sunday evening. The sign company with whom
Applicant and many other homebuilders contract to make, place, and remove these directional
signs has responsibilities in many different communities in the Chicago Land Suburbs. Its
business is based on minimizing its trips and maximizing its volume. It is doubtful that the sign
company would even contract to perform this service, and, even if it did, the service would be
cost prohibitive, because the Village of Burr Ridge would be the only municipality in which it
would be required to make both a Saturday evening trip (to remove the signs) and a Sunday
morning trip (to re-place the signs). The only reason that the signs are not cost-prohibitive to
Applicant now is because it has 4 other communities in which it has finished product open to the
public on the weekends, and Applicant has directional signs in all of them.

The signs are located at the following intersections: 91't and Madison, 91't and County Line
Road, 87th and County Line Road, 83'd and Madison, 83'd and County Line Road, 79th and
Madison, 79th and County Line Road, and 71't and Madison. The signs are directional signs
designed to direct traffic to Applicant's model homes located at 89th and Madison, which are
open from 12:00P.M. to 5:00P.M. on Saturday and Sunday. They are essential to Applicant's
business.

Specific Request: Applicant seeks relief from the hardship imposed by condition#2 of Section
55.09(E) of the Village's Sign Ordinance, by requesting that the Village allow Applicant to leave
its otherwise permissible temporary right-of-way signs in place from 6:00P.M. on Saturday night
to 9:00A.M. on Sunday morning.



W
FINDINGS OF FACT

FOR A Yr\RIATION PURSLI;\NT TO TIIE YII,L.{GE OF
I]LIRR RIDGIi SIG\. ORDINA}"I I

The Plan Commission's recommendation to approve or deny a Sign Variation request is detennined by the
following standards (as per Section 55.40 of the Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance). The applicant rnust provide a
response to each of the following findings by indicating the facts supporting such findings.

a. The variation is in hannony with the general purpose and intent of the Sign Ordinance;

f f e ase see cd Lrc l^?f

[ ,n( ,r/6 "tr 7 
orl

b. The plight of the petitioner is due to unique circumstances;

(t

The variation is necessitated by practical difficulties or particular hardships created by the
requirements of the Sign Ordinance;

(l

d. The variation will not alter the essential character of the locality;

(t

(Please transcribe or attach additional pages as necessary)



Findings of Fact

a. The variation is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Sign Ordinance;

The Village of Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance permits temporary signs to be placed in the
public right-of-way. There are 8 conditions to the placement of signs in the public righr
of-way. Applicant complies or will comply with 7 of those conditions. The requested
variation from condition#2 will not undermine the general purpose of the Sign
Ordinance because the only practical effect of the variation is that the signs will stay in
place from 6:00P.M. on Saturday night to 9:00A.M. on Sunday morning.

b. The plight of the petitioner is due to unique circumstances;

The unique circumstances are inherent in the services contract with our sign company,
and the additional burden and cost that two additional trips to remove and re-place signs
would necessitate. Please see the Description of the Request for more information,

c. The variation is necessitated by practical difficulties or particular hardships created by the
requirements of the Sign Ordinance;

The practical difficulty of complying with this condition of the Sign Ordinance is that it
necessitates 2 additional trips, and those trips are specific to a single project in the Village
of Burr Ridge. As stated in the Description of the Request, the sign company's business
is based on minimizing its trips and maximizing its volume. Mobilizing the truck and
sign crew to remove and re-place signs for one subdivision in one town is totally
impracticable, and the cost of doing so would be prohibitive. These signs are essential to
Applicant's business of selling real estate. Aside from broker traffic, directional signs are

the best tool Applicant has to ensure that the public knows that it has readily accessible
product available.

d. The variation will not alter the essential character of the locality;

The only practical difference between the Sign Ordinance as currently adopted and the
requested variation is that the signs will remain in place from 6:00P.M. on Saturday until
9:00A.M. on Sunday. Temporary public right-of-way signs are expressly permitted in
the Village's Sign Ordinance. The fact that they remain in place overnight on Saturday is
not going to change the essential character of the locality, when the same signs are
otherwise permitted on the weekends from 9:00A.M. to 6:00P.M.



SIGI\S & DIMENSIONS

3b u

ffiNaughton*,*.**,*

630.325.3400

OPEN
HOUSE

,, ffi Nau$htofl *..0,,*.,*

630-325.3400

OPEN
HOUSE

t xDtrvFtoPwNI- c\Jg,rou csl$H.gttcil

l\{tNaughtono*-,,,.*
ffi

630.325.3400

OPEN
HOUSE

,'ffi Naughton,*,,.PME i,Nc

630.325.3400

OPEN
HOUSE

0EVtLOf".lGNI - O]SIOll @^6IP(.EIEhI

)4 "

fficl{aughton,.**.,,*

630.325.3400

OPEN
HOUSE

t t\o E\1EI-0PI.E}II - qJSTCtvt m$StRlJC-rCN

ffiNaughtono,^*,,,.*

630.325,3400

OPEN
HOUSE

'.$iD Oe,ELCf,tf}{I - OJSICT', @iSIBtJCIDil



:_..1-

I

?9th st

OPEN

I t

1i)

l.t- "'-. ;];'
lrI

.;]

OPEN



m*
=a

St
St
s

Chr,

4ffi
6E-r

7!-t

don

Ch:eg,; Are

Claren
Ncr:ak i.{e . Hills

ft.S -=Z

= 
-;=e$4 * - ii ts oV U-=

it E =-ef {- rrQ
a

tlt

g,
2
o'

F':z €

E

H

W Hickory Sa E Hickory Wcstcm
Springs

w 47h St
La Grange

\,r,' 501 :3i ;

cago a,
:t

,ft

tr

6
tr

20

12
3

$

=o
6

@

;

r:.

i)
1lr

C
@

7)o

o
E r ar', st
I e zu-, st
-EEhSt

a
ga
arn

-o=tlc
Zeo

A.ve -Hinsddc
l!-
--g''' E 3d st

?\dot\o$

7rt

)g

79ur St

SI
,c+ at

1'rfi S:

F:q"*trGrove

Dormers

72nd S/

g

tr
2rd St

sfi st
7fi st.

5l:t gt

53rd.St

\rV 51-€t
(,Pa*

g)
7
C)q
@

;E
es-

Ave

:-t
E

55rl st
Patriot's

Pa,+.

51

W 55fi

w 59rl st
effir St

u/ 6tst g

E
U_

U
E
ffE

63rd

RE.

=3*
(D

Po

Ss v/ 55h st
t;

{)

a

5

St59U"1

(D
o
@

Ct:-

o

St

St
61st St

W 63rd St
38

69h st

66b sl

ffuE

89th StO

tr

63rd St
.€O

sseb
tr

Countrysidc

tr

ct)
o
o,
o

o

EE
z.oB

o*(,
o

?o

67h St

66 hdlu
oHcrd Peg

6sl st

71st St

6Eh St

87rh st

E
tr
E

ffi
onI

E

tr

t
@_

Ct)
oIeo:oo
r..
@--

no

D
Ho?y A\e

71st St

73rd St
271A

fr06tr Ln

z5rSt
31

75rl sr 75rl $

@r

Qq

79rl st
o ."t-

+

77ft St

fu oDarlen
r
tD

ovo

nidscto

81st St81st St

83rd St

or

trSt7gfi

pCIh st -17{
G +

{o
=no

Psde'

I
g)

o.

B

Po

Llap,le
I ake

tr
3
P
(tr

qb

S!"\
lst St

r5

2?3A

Willow
Springso

',/ir' )r. I-,-i.i.

o%o B*E-
HH

_I3
H

87rl.*st
dlnon tr

a
SB,

.EE
2 s4h

st St

95r' St

Spcars
lffoods

Pionccr
Woods

c"
7tE

-PaliSades -J"-"'-'

trlELt '' .......''.%.. *f'
Fd

OFr'
171

-.t),:

Rock Rd

g
bq

BE

1..,

Sag Bndge C,
a

,(D

n
CL

Saganashkee
Slough

ro
3o

os €otoC Lcmont

Sta .rdror.'!
OJ

Fo

=*-.Jllh*Sr
Cap Saucrs

Holdings
-Hastnqs

UAa$mOenrelopmert
76 fl2rs- Eah arow repreenb

McNaughton Development

Copyright @ and (P) 1988-2009 Microsoft Corporation and/or its suppliers. All rights reserved. http://ww.microsoft.com/streets/
Certain mapping and direction data @ 2009 NAWEO. AII rights roserved. The Oata for areas of Canada inctudes information taken
@ Her Majesty the Queen in Right ol Canada, @ Oueen's Printer for Ontario. NAWEQ and NAWEO ON BOARD are trademarks of
righ ts reserved. Tele Atlas and Tel6 Atlas North America are tradsmarks of Tele Atlas, lnc. O 2OOg by Applied Geographic Systems.

0mi 1.5

with permission from Canadian authorities, including:
NAWEO. @ 2009 Tele Atlas North America. lnc. Ail
All rights reserved.

2 l.a

U

(

1l

Y

FL

Tln

q_

A

I

I

(D
o
o

!
o,

Euff Rd

L

q

)

i.,

dry

I

{o
=
D
o.

107th si


	Agenda
	Nov. 17, 2014 Minutes
	Z-01-2015; 410 Village Center Drive (1st Family Dental)
	Z-02-2015; 201 Bridewell Drive (Eddie Merlot's)
	Board Report
	Building Report
	Subdivision Report
	PC-07-2014; 120 Harvester Drive (Mars Equities)
	S-09-2014; Temporary R-O-W Signs

